mail.admin@finksburg.org

From: mail.admin@finksburg.org

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 12:28 PM

To: ‘mail.admin@finksburg.org’

Subject: Finksburg News - January 2015 - Meet Commissioner Weaver 1/22/2015

Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council Inc.
Community Meeting

S Like us on

E_/ Facebook

Who: All residents of Finksburg and its environs are invited
When: Wednesday, January 22, 2015 @ 7PM
Where: Finksburg Branch, Carroll County Public Library

»January Membership Meeting - Meet Our Commissioner, Richard Weaver:

Join your neighbors at our next meeting and spend some time with newly-elected Carroll County
Commissioner Richard Weaver as he discusses his goals for the year and answers questions. The
meeting will be held on Thursday, January 22, from 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m., at the Finksburg
Library, 2265 Old Westminster Pike, Finksburg. All are

welcome! https:// www.facebook.com/events/400282143464322/

»Membership Dues:

A reminder that it’s time to pay 2015 membership dues. To join or renew with our group, it only
costs $10 per family and $25 for businesses. We accept online payments and checks. Please use the
membership page. Business members are welcome to schedule a short presentation about their
business at a general membership meeting. Thanks for your help and support.

»MDE Notice of Tentative Determination - Congoleum Corporation, Finksburg:

Congoleum Corporation, 4401 Ridge Road, PA 19061 submitted an application for renewal of a
permit (Application for State Discharge Permit 12-DP-0422 NPDES Permit MD0001384) to
discharge an average for approximately 117,600 gallons per day of sanitary and excess process
wastewater, and variable volumes of storm water from a flooring felt manufacturing facility,
located at 2700 Emory Road, Finksburg, MD to the North Branch Patapsco River. A public hearing
on the tentative determination will be scheduled if a written request is received by February 6,
2015.

The request should be sent to the Maryland Department of the Environment, Water Management
Administration, 1800 Washington Blvd., Baltimore MD, 21230-1708, Attn: Mr. Michael
Richardson, Chief, Industrial and General Permits Division and must include the name, address and
phone number (home and work) of the person making the request, the name of any other party
whom the person making the request may represent, and the name of the facility and permit
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number. Further information will be published on January 16 and 23, 2015 or contact Mr.
Richardson at 410-537-3323 or 800-633-6101. Additional Information:
http://www.mddcnews.com/index.php/public_notices/article/2972539ad4/
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